TOYNTON ALL SAINTS PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Toynton All Saints Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 19th September 2018 at the Methodist Chapel, Chapel Lane, Toynton All Saints commencing at 7.15pm

PRESENT: Cllr V Spencer presiding as Chairman

Cllr G Howden Cllr A Shaw Cllr L McGregor

Cllr C Carey

Cllr J Swanson representing as both Parish and District Councillor

LCC W Bowkett Clerk – S Knowles

PUBLIC FORUM

There were two members of the public present which the following questions/short statements were made during the time allocated.

- A resident from a nearby village asked if the Parish Council could find out why the ELDC Planning Department ruled that a boundary in a recent refused Planning Application was noted to be in a different parish.
- The resident on the corner of Chapel Lane asked if he could be in assistance with anything as he wanted to sort out this ongoing issue regarding the parking.

This issue was discussed with the resident and the resident, depicting the legalities regarding this though nothing could formally be resolved.

Cllr Swanson asked for it to be noted that he did not convey any information whilst the Planning issue was being reported by the resident. As this was relayed during the public forum he did not have to officially declare any interest.

1. REMARKS BY CHAIRMAN

Cllr Spencer thanked all for attending this evenings meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND REASONS GIVEN

Cllr Stockley forwarded her apologies for absence of which the Parish Councillors were aware of the reason for not attending of which it was resolved to accept this explanation.

3. TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LOCALISM ACT 2011, AND TO CONSIDER ANY APPLICATIONS OF DISPENSATIONS IN RELATION TO DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Cllr Shaw declared an interest in *Item 6b* on the agenda.

4. NOTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 25th JULY 2018 TO BE APPROVED AS THE MINUTES AND TO BE SIGNED BY THE CHAIRMAN

It was resolved to accept these notes as a true and accurate record and thereby signed by the Chairman.

5. TO RECEIVE ANY REPORTS FROM ANY OUTSIDE BODIES

LCC Cllr Bowkett reported the following:

- Final grass cutting and weed spraying will be taking place during September.
- A consultation with Parish/Town Councils on Grit Bins will be taking place soon.
 Those that were recently taken away was due to being broken and will be returned in due course repaired and refilled.

The Parish Council informed the County Councillor that the worked that was on the schedule to be done during the Summer on the footpath along Main Road towards A16 to date has not been done and asked if she could find out why this is the situation and actually when the work will be done.

The police sent their apologies and forwarded an incident report for the attention of the Parish Council.

Cllr Swanson had no ELDC information to report.

6. PARISH MATTERS

a. Sandpits

In order for more information to be obtained, this item was deferred to the next meeting.

b. Complaint received regarding persistent Dog Barking

An email had been received from a resident complaining of a neighbour's dog whom was barking excessively. The councillors asked the clerk to inform the complainant that this was not within the Parish Council's remit and to ask them to address the issue to Environmental Health at ELDC.

Cllr McGregor brought an issue forward in regards to a couple of dogs attacks in the village but this was due to the owners not officially having control. She informed the Parish Council that she had information regarding more details on how to approach this matter and asked if these facts could go into the noticeboard, of which it was agreed.

7. HIGHWAYS

a. Parking concerns on the corner of Chapel Lane, Toynton All Saints

After further discussion in regards to this matter it was resolved to write to LCC Highways and ask to have double yellow lines painted on the corner of Chapel Lane and Main Road.

b. Community Speed Watch

Following consideration it was believed that this was not a safe issue for persons to do this with no official authority to aid. Though it was resolved that more information was required regarding this matter and asked if someone from Lincolnshire Road Safety Partnership would come to a future meeting to discuss this further. It was then contemplated that this information could go into the next Newsletter to see what the community thought in volunteering towards this scheme.

It was thereby asked that this item should go on the next agenda.

8. PLANNING

a. Enforcement issue re: Land on the North of Peasgate Lane

At 8.47 Cllr Shaw made her apologies for five minutes in order to deal with a personal issue.

The Parish Council were informed that Planning enforcement had established that there is a breach of planning control at this location and notified the owners to remove all domestic items within a specified timescale.

b. Report on any Planning Application Information and/or Decisions

Full planning permission has been granted for extension and alterations to Hillside Lodge, Main Road, Toynton All Saints

9. CORRESPONDENCE

The following correspondence had been received:

- Town and Parish Newsletter 31st August 2018
- Triton Knoll August Newsletter
- LALC Annual 2017/18 Report
- Letter from Royal Mail re Scam Mail
- Invitation from Victoria Atkins MP to attend the Older Peoples Fair on the 21st September 2018

10. FINANCIAL MATTERS

a. Financial Report

The balance of the Treasury Account before any payments are made is £4196.68 and that of the Reserve account is £1540.33.

b. To approve any payments to be made

Payee	Reason for payment	Amount	Cheque No.
S Knowles	Clerk's Salary (July)	£218.82	000362
S Knowles	Clerk's Expenses	£55.78	000362

It was resolved that these payments should be made.

11. ANY MATTERS FOR DISCUSSION ONLY TO INCLUDE ANY ADDITIONAL ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA

It was asked to put the 2019 Newsletter onto the next agenda.

12. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

The date of the next Toynton All Saints Parish Council meeting as previously scheduled will be on Wednesday 24th October 2018.

There being no further business the meeting finished at 9.06pm

	V Spencer		24/10/18
Signed		Date	